Khanchna (LKK Auto)

From: Khanchna (LKK Auto)

Sent: Monday, 17 June 2019 11:22 AM

To: magdelene@jhk.com.sg; shimin poh

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Admin A

Subject: RE: SJY6803K / SKN1004D (Axa Insured) on 08/01/2019

Our Ref: CC4/ASM19000686/Apb3
Your Ref: SJY4803K

Without Prejudice
(save as to costs)

Dear Sirs/Mdm,
We refer to the above matter.

We propose settlement as follows: -

1. Cost of Repair (w/GST) $4,601.00
2. Loss of Use  (5days x $60.00) $ 300.00
3. LTA/GIA Search Fee $ 2.00

TOTAL | $4,903.00

Please confirm acceptance.

“Please note that our proposal and correspondence with you is strictly on a without prejudice basis and should not be construed as an
admission of liability on our part and/or that of our policyholder and/or the authorised driver. The terms of our without prejudice engagement
should not be disclosed in any other related matter(s) in respect of this accident nor should it be binding in any other related claims.”

Best Regards,

Khanchna| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
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